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To: Lower Thames Crossing
Subject: RE: Adequacy of Consultation Request - Lower Thames Crossing project
Date: 16 November 2022 17:00:44

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Southend-on-Sea City Council considers that the applicant has complied, in
relation to the above application, with the following duties:
 
Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48
 
Regards
 
Karen
 
Karen Gearing BEng (Hons) CEng MICE | Principal Engineer - Strategy |
Strategic Transport | Civil Engineering
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